CASE 6663: DOYLE HARTMAN FOR AN UNORTHO-DOX WELL LOCATION AND APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO .. . .

Prinkers carriers

بوتنا بلا تعاديد

72.00

. .

" AREX ANT &

198**2** (\* \* \*

# CASE NO.

-4463

APPlication, Transcripts, Small Exhibits,

ETC.



$\sim$	1	-
	INDEX	
	2	
	3 WILLIAM P. AYCOCK	
	4 Direct Examination by Mr. Carr	3
	E Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter	18
	6	
	7	-:
	8	
- -	9	
055.	0	1
A LINE THE		
	<u>1</u>	
	3 Applicant Exhibit One, Plat	A
	이 📕 이상 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이 이	E
		5
	Applicant Exhibit Three, Cross Section	5
1 	Applicant Exhibit Four, Cross Section	66
1	Applicant Exhibit Five, Letter	6
1 	Applicant Exhibit Six, Decline Curve	12
11	Applicant Exhibit Seven, Summary	13
2	Applicant Exhibit Eight,	16
21		
21		
23		

C.		1	MR. NUTTER: We'll call now Case Number
.*		2	6663.
90 - C.		3	MR. PADILLA: Application of Doyle Hartman
		4	for an unorthodox well location and approval of infill
		5	drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
	<i></i>	6	MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
		7	I am William F. Carr, with the law firm Campbell and Black,
ал. Т		8	Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of the applicant.
		. 9	I have one witness who needs to be sworn.
		10	A second sec
		- 44	
		n Na sara	(Witness sworn.)
		12	
		13	WILLIAM P. AYCOCK
		14	
		15	being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
			his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
	· . · · · · · · ·	16	
	•	17	DIRECT EXAMINATION
		18	BY MR. CARR:
	و ب ب	19	Q Will you state your name and place of
	•	20	residence?
		21	A. William P. Aycock, Midland, Texas.
		22	Q By whom are you employed and in what capa-
		23	city?
	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	24	
			A. By Mr. Doyle Hartman as an Engineering
		25	Consultant.
	and a state of the		en e

man and a second

•

Q. Have you previously testified before this 2 Commission, had your credentials accepted and made a matter of record? 3 Yes, sir, I have. A. 6 Are you familiar with the application of n 6 Mr. Hartman in this case? 7 Yes, sir, I am. λ.

acceptable?

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifications

Q. (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Aycock, will you briefly summarize what Mr. Hartman seeks with this ap-

plication?

A Mr. Hartman seeks an unorthodox well location and approval of infill drilling in the -- and waiver of existing well spacing requirements and finding that the drilling of a well at this unorthodox location 330 feet from the south and 2310 feet from the west line of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, in the Jalmat Gas Pool in Lea County, is necessary is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the existing proration unit which cannot be drained by the existing well.

Q Will you please refer to what has been marked for identification as Exhibit Number One, and explain to the Examiner what it is and what it shows? A. Exhibit Number One is a well and ownership
 plat of the area that encompasses both the Jalmat-Yates Seven Rivers Pool and the Langlie Mattix-Queen Pool.

2

3

5

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

All wells are shown both that are active Jalmat wells, as Mr. Examiner will note, have red triangles around them.

M This also shows the traces which - A Of the cross sections which will be subsequently presented in testimony, yes, sir, they do.

Q Will you refer to what has been marked for identification as Exhibit Number Two and explain this exhibit

A. Exhibit Number Two is a structure map of
 the Yates formation, which is generally considered geologically
 to best represent the configuration of the Jalmat structure.

It covers the same area as the previous map and has similarly indicated the active Jalmat Wells and also includes the traces of the cross section which will be subsequently presented.

Q Will you now refer to what has been marked as Exhibit Number Three and review this for the examiner?

A Exhibit Number Three is a cross section that's labeled A-A', A to the north, A' to the south, of four wells including the existing active gas well on the proration unit, I believe. Yes, it does. Number three from the lefthand side. It shows the completion intervals, the history of all -- all four of these wells.

2

3

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

NO.

Q Now I direct your attention to what has been marked as Exhibit Number Four and ask you to review this for the Examiner.

A Exhibit Number Four is a cross section from west to east, labeled B, west, B', east, that shows the structure configuration of the wells --- of some of the wells in the vicinity of the existing gas well, which is Number two from the lefthand side of the cross section.

It also shows the history of each well as far as the date on which it was completed and from the zones in which it was completed, as well as the -- how the completion interval is configured, whether it's through perforations or open hole.

Q. Mr. Aycock, I'm handing you a letter which has been marked for identification as Exhibit Number Five, and I would ask that you summarize the contents of this letter for Mr. Nutter.

A This letter is the result of the investigation which I was requested to do by Mr. Hartman, pertaining to the determination of whether or not we could infer that substantial drainage has occurred from the reservoir that would be assigned to the proposed well, and an estimate of the increased gas recovery that might be attributable to this well if the Commission sees fit to grant this application. The Commission is aware that on this same 80-acre tract there is an existing gas -- Jalmat gas well, the Maralo Inc. Shell C State No. 2, located in Unit N. It was completed on February 28th, 1948, from the interval 2900 to 3000 feet and was producing with a very favorable production decline trend through 1975.

2

3

4

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

BOYD

WALFON

In 1976 mechanical repairs became necessary and the well was killed with brine water and the well has never returned to the former producing trend in spite of the fact that a pumping unit was installed on the well in 1976, and for that reason there is no reservoir pressure available for that year.

This is -- this experience has been I won't say absolute, but has been expected in the Jalmat Pool, and when you have to work on the lower zone or you have to affect subsurface mechanical repairs, that require you to kill these old wells, you're never able to get them back to the degree that you did prior to the time that they were killed.

I would have to guess that this is probably due to a combination of chemical interaction of the killing fluid with the formation with which it's incompatible, and possibly with permanent relative permeability damage that results from the high interfacial tension between the gas

n San a

and the water and the fact that the reservoir pressures are low enough that a high differential is simply not available to physically remove the water from some of the tighter pore spaces through which gas would otherwise flow.

We can infer, I think, that some drainage has probably occurred throughout the entire proration unit, although the wellhead pressures that were submitted to the NMOCC in 1978, as indicated in the Engineering Committee 1978 volume, do indicate a substantial difference in the immediate vicinity of the well, ranging from 92.2 psi shutin pressure for the immediate east officit, the Cities Bervice State "Q" No. 1; 155.2 for the well in question, the Maralo Shell "C" State No. 2; to 249.2 for the Getty Oil Skelly-Mexico "D", which I believe is the immediate east offset, as I recall. Let me look at the map and be sure. Yes, sir, it's the immediate northeast

offset to the existing well.

2

3

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

804

WALTON E

So those pressures could say that there is not efficient drainage throughout the area. They don't by themselves, they're not definitive that there isn't efficient drainage, but they indicate that it could well be. In addition, if you look at the production decline trends of the Maralo well, we've estimated that about 3160 MMCF would have been the expected ultimate recovery had the trends for '75 and before prevailed. Since

1 1975 with the less favorable trends that have resulted since the workover, we think it's going to be only about 2900 MMCF 2 with, therefore, an indicated loss in ultimate recovery of 3 about 260 MMCF, which we believe that the proposed well would probably recover. 5 MR. NUTTER: Do you have a production 6 decline curve for the Maralo Well, Mr. Aycock? 7 λ. I thought we did as one of our exhibits. 8 9 Yes, sir, this has not been put into evidence yet, Mr. Nutter 10 this is the next exhibit that we plan to submit to you. 11 It's Exhibit Six. 12 MR. NUTTER: Well, let's see --13 It's the first part of Exhibit Six, the A. 14 first curve on the top of Exhibit Six. 15 MR. NUTTER: Well, now, I don't see this 16 production decline curve that you were talking about to 17 1975. It looks like in 1975 that it recovered there from 18 a decrease in '73. 19 Well, beginning in '76 it was much less A. 20 than '75 and previous. It was much less. 21 MR. NUTTER: Do you know what happened in 22 '73 to the well? 23 A. No, sir, I don't. 24 MR. NUTTER: It had a drop but it recovered 25 from that?

M Yes, sir. I don't know whether it was allowable or performance, but it did, except for that one year, the five years, including '75, previous, they all had a much more favorable trend than it did since that time.

MR. NUTTER: Now, when was it, in 1976?

A Yes, sir. That's when -- it was during that year that they could not submit, because they had a pumping unit on the well, attempting to recover the killing fluid that they used in affecting that workover.

MR. NUTTER: So there was a decrease in production from '75 to '76 but there was a more radical degree in production from '75 to '77.

A. Yes, sir. And from '77 on there's been much lower than any reasonable extrapolation of the previous trends.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

Q (Mr. Carr continuing.) All right, Mr. Aycock, would you like to -- are you through with Exhibit Number Five?

A Yes, I think that the other thing that we need to bring out is that if you went on the basis of analogy, as another limit, and as an upper limit to what might be expected if no drainage had occurred, which I am not saying that it has, but I'm saying this gives you a measure, one measure of what the well might be expected to recover,

Y WALTON BOYD D SHOI TAND REPORTER D SHOI TAND REPORTER D SHOI TAND REPORTER 2

3

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

is 260-million, and if you look at the thirteen nearest Jalmat gas wells, both active and inactive, and look at the expected ultimate recover, it's projected from their pressure and production declines, you get a mean of about 5200 MMCF per well; a minimum about 430 MMCF per well; and a maximum of 16.4 MMCF per well. So that on that basis the expected recovery could be well in excess of the 260, that difference that could be recovered by the existing well that will apparently not be recovered by the proposed well -- pardon me, that apparently will not be recovered by the existing well.

that 260 MMCF for the existing well?

A. That's from page two of the letter, Mr. Nutter, where I showed the trend prior to '76. I've shown an estimated ultimate recovery of 3163 MMCF.

MR. NUTTER: Now that would be an extrapolation of this existing curve prior to '76.

A. Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: And you're taking it down

to -

1

2

3

Б

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A 500 Mcf per month, which is an expected economic limit, which that is looking at a lot of experience in the area and where operators have put these wells in the past.

Now, admittedly, the existing well is pro-

ducing at lower rates than that, but I would have to anticipate the reason for that is that it's subject to obtaining stripper gas prices, while under historical conditions, of course, no such price break existed.

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

WALTON

It's well below the 60 -- 60 Mcf a day, I believe, is the limit, as I recall.

MR. NUTTER: Uh-huh.

Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Aycock, will you now refer again to Exhibit Number Six and explain anything that you haven't already covered concerning that?

A. Exhibit Number Six is the production curves for four of the nearby wells, the four nearest wells that ar still active to the proposed location, the first one being the Maralo Shell No. 2 "C" State; the second one being the El Paso Natural Gas Carlson No. 2, which is admittedly a long distance away, but it is the nearest northeastern Jalmat Well to the proposed location.

The third one is the El Paso Natural Gas Company Harrison No. 1, which as I recall, is to the north of the existing well. Let me be sure.

No, it's in 20 -- it's in 27.

The last of the curves that's included in Exhibit Six is for the Amerada Hess No. 2 State LMT, which is the immediate north offset to the existing Maralo Well.

These were picked at random, Mr. Nutter.

No attempt has been made to high grade the material or anything. We just picked some curves at random that we felt were indicative of what the experience has been. The other experience for the remainder of the thirteen wells will be presented to you in the next --- in the next exhibit.

2

3

7

Â.

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

13

Q. Mr. Aycock, will you now refer to what has been marked for identification as Exhibit Number Seven and review this information for the Examiner?

A. Exhibit Number Seven is a summary of individual well information of the thirteen Jalmat wells that are nearest to the existing well and the proposed location, including both those that are now active and those that were formerly active.

Only two of the thirteen had adequate log information for us to be able to make pore volume calculations. For the rest of them we did have in most cases, all except one case, we did have pressure information and I think that we -- hopefully, will have substantisted to the Commission's satisfaction that the extrapolation of these production performance curves give reasonable answers for ultimate recovery, because when you compare the pressure decline and production decline nowhere are you getting a physically unreasonable estimated gas recovery factor, with the exception of one well, which is the third from the righthand, which shows only a 57.3 percent estimated gas recovery factor. I can't tell you or can't explain why this is, unless the well is being adversely influenced by a water production, which has proven to be a problem, as I know the Commission's aware, in some areas of the Jalmat Field. This simply is a resume of all the avail-

able information for the thirteen Jalmat wells that are nearest to the -- both the proposed location and the existing Maralo State Well.

MR. NUTTER: Well now, Mr. Aycock, before we leave this exhibit. you have calculated original gas in place for each of these wells, but you only have volumetric data on two of them.

Yes, sir.

A.

A.

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

MR. NUTTER: How did you arrive at the original gas in place for the remainder of the wells?

Using the pressure decline curves. MR. NUTTER: On their pressures?

A. Yes, sir, I have them here. If you care
 to look at them, I brought them all with me, yes, sir.

I just took the wellhead pressures that were reported to the Commission, as in the annual volumes that the Engineering Committee presents, and converted them mathematically to -- to bottom hole pressure divided by compressability factor, assuming that there was both stability and no fluid in the hole, both of which assumptions

	Page15
	1 I recognize are probably false, but the trends in most cases
	2 do indicate that they're giving some valid information.
	3 In other words, they're irregular from
	4 year to year, but the overall trends appear to be giving you
	an answer that's more restricted than you would expect.
	6 MR. NUTTER: I wonder, can you make those
<b>4</b> 0*···	7 part of the record, the substantiating decline curves that
	8 you used for all these
	• A I have them all here with me. We'd be
	10 glad to, Mr. Nutter, if that's what you
	11 MR. NUTTER: I'd like to have those in the
	<sup>12</sup> record, I think.
	13 A. I don't think that would be any problem
••== 8 &	14 at all. We'll have to make copies of them and submit them
	<sup>15</sup> to you later.
	16 MR. NUTTER: That will be fine.
	17 A We don't have copies of them but we'll be
	18 delighted to do that.
	19 MR. NUTTER: And then the two wells that
	you had the volumetric data on, was that a volumetric calcu-
	21 lation of original gas in place, or did you use production
	22 decline curves on those, too?
	A No, sir, that's calculated from log inform-
	ation.
	25 MR. NUTTER: Okay.

MR. CARR: And, Mr. Hutter, when we submit 2 that, we will mark all of that additional data as the Appli-3 cant's Exhibit Number Ten. MR. NUTTER: All right, that will be fine. Mr. Aycock, do you believe that the pro-0, posed well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain the proration unit? 8 Λ. Yes, sir, I do, and I believe it's also 9 necessary to protect the correlative rights of both the 10 royalty and working interest owners under that tract. WALTON 11 Has notice of this hearing been given to 12 offsetting operators? 13 A. Yes, sir, it has. 14 And are copies of those letters marked Q. 15 for identification as Applicant's Exhibit Number Eight. 16 A. Yas, sir, they are. 17 How does Mr. Hartman acquire his interest O. 18 in this property? 19 A. Through a farmout from Maralo. 20 In your opinion will drilling the new well Q. 21 in Section 36 result in the recovery of hydrocarbons that 22 would otherwise not be recovered? 23 Yes, sir, I believe they will. A. And why is the well being proposed at the **Q**. 26 unorthodox location?

A In order to get as far away as possible from both of the existing wells on the 80-acre tract. From the standpoint of the existing gas well we're afraid that the water contamination could extend some distance from it, and we would like not to get in the north part of the tract because of the old plugged oil well that's up there, so it appeared that the best way to move to get as far away from potential problems as possible, and

to also move towards an area where there was -- had been less dense drilling, would be to move to that southeastern corner of the tract.

Q Will granting this application be in the interest of conservation, the prevention of waste?

I believe it will, yes, sir.

Q. How soon does Mr. Hartman plan to commence drilling operations on this well?

A. We would like to expedite them if the Commission sees fit to grant this application.

Q So you're requesting that the order be expedited?

A. Yes.

A.

2

3

5

7

8

9

10

11

12'

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Mr. Aycock, were exhibits One through
 Seven prepared by you or under your direction and supervision
 A Yes, they were.

Yes, they were.

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, at this time we

1 would offer into evidence Exhibits One through Eight, and 2 also Exhibit Number Ten, which we will supply at a later date, being the supporting documents for Exhibit Number 3 Seven. Б MR NUTTER: What is Exhibit Nine, Mr. 6 Carr? 7 MR. CARR: There is no Exhibit Nine. 8 BR. NUTTER: So that would be Exhibit Nine 9 rather than Exhibit Ten. 10 MR. CARR: Okay. 11 Those exhibits will be ad-MR. NUTTER: 12 mitted in evidence, Exhibits One through Eight. 13 14 CROSS EXAMINATION 15 BY MR. NUTTER: 16 Mr. Aycock, then what is your final deter-Q. 17 mination here that the additional recovery to be expected 18 from the well drilled as an infill well at the proposed 19 location, that it would be in the range that you have listed 20 at the top of page three --21 A. Yes, sir. 22 -- of your letter? Q. 23 Yes, sir. I don't think, in all candor, A. 24 Mr. Nutter, we can come in and give you a single value for 25 it, because I don't think we have specific enough information

to do that. I think all we can try to do is just set the --set the limits, the upper and lower limits, and that's what I've attempted to do.

Q And you have a pretty broad range of estimated --

A. Very definitely, but I think the interesting thing is that -- that all of the reserves appear to be in the range that would justify the drilling of the well, if the application is granted as an infill well, and if the price is the -- is the infill price. Of course, if it's the old price, I don't think the low reserves would probably --would probably justify the drilling of the well.

Q. That would be the minimum of remaining reserves.

Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-

tions of Mr. Aycock?

A.

He may be excused.

Does anyone else have anything to offer in Case Number 6663?

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, you did not admit Exhibit Number Nine. Was it your intention to do so? MR. NUTTER: Exhibit Nine will be accepted when it arrives.

MR. CARR: Okay.

V WALTON BOYE B SHOATTAND INFORTE D SHOATTAND INFORTE D SHOAT (0 10) 411 - 340 P4, New Maxico 37301 2

3

5

ß

7

8

g

10

11

12

13

14

15

10

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

• •				
			Page	20
1	1	MR. NUTTE	R: Did you have anyt	hing further,
	2 Mr. Cari			
	3		Nothing further.	
	4 .		R: If there is nothi	ng further.
	5 ve111 fr		6663 under advisement	
		mish the additional		
	7		K: Yes, sir, as soon	as we can
	8 not it (		nd submit it to you.	
	9		int submitt it to you.	
055	10	liteening	analysiad )	
I BOY NEPONT NET-201	11	(nearing	concluded.)	
	12			
Y WA	13			
SALL SALL	14	- -		
	15		· ·	
	16		· ·	
	17			
	18			
	19			
	20			
	21			
	22			
	23			
	24		ана стана стана Стана стана стан	
	25			
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	<mark>pagangan</mark> ter (pantan k <sup>a</sup> nnaki - pantan T	el de operación en españolador e presidente de la calence de la companya de la companya de la companya de la co Español	na an a	
		n de la companya de l El companya de la comp		
			•	•
•				

1

÷,

•

Page \_\_\_\_\_\_21\_\_

# REPORTUR'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

I do here a contract that the foregoing is a compte a remain of the proceedings in the Examiner maining Case heard by me on Examiner heard by me on Oil Conservation Division

Eally M. Doyd, C.D.R.

2

3

5

6

7

8

9



# STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING GOVERNOR LARRY KEHOE BECRETARY

October 15, 1979

POST OFFICE BOX 2088 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 (505) 827-2434

Mr. William F. Carr Campbell and Black Attorneys at Law Post Office Box 2208 Santa Fe, New Mexico Re: CASE NO. 6663 ORDER NO. R-6138

Applicant:

Doyle Hartman

# Dear Sir:

Reclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Ppurs very truly, JOE D. RAMEY Director

# JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD	x
Artesia OCD	X
Aztec OCD	

Other

# STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE NO. 6663 Order No. R-6138

APPLICATION OF DOYLE HARTMAN FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION AND APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

### ORDER OF THE DIVISION

## DI THE DIVISIONS

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 19, 1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 12th day of October, 1979, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

### FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Doyle Hartman, seeks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements and a finding that the drilling of a well at an unorthodox gas well location 330 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the West line of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, NNPM, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the existing proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

(3) That the E/2 SW/4 of said Section 36 is to be dedicated to the well.

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better enable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit.

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed unorthodox location. -2-Case No. 6663 Order No. R-6138

BEAL

(6) That the standard spacing unit in the Jalmat Gas Pool is 640 acres.

(7) That the evidence indicates that the proposed infill well at the above-described unorthodox location may recover some 264 million cubic feet of gas underlying the E/2 SW/4 of Section 36 which cannot be produced by the existing well on the proration unit.

(8) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

### IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location is hereby approved for the Doyle Hartman Maralo State Well No. 1 to be drilled at a point 330 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the West line of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, inasmuch as this well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the existing proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

(2) That the E/2 SW/4 of said Section 36 shall be dedicated to the above-described well.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION JOE D. RAMEY

Director

			Page	1
	1 2 3 4	ENERGY AND MI Oil Conser State Lan Santa Fe 19 Sep	NEW MEXICO NERALS DEPARTMENT vation Division d Office Bldg. , New Mexico tember 1979 ER HEARING	
	5 6 7	IN THE MATTER OF:	)  ) 	
	8	Application of Doyl unorthodox well lo al of infill drilli New Mexico.	cation and approv- )	CASE 6663
	10 11	BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter		<u>Vite prime</u> vite
	12 13 14	TRANSCRI	PT OF HEARING	
	15 16	АРРЕ	ARANCES	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	17 18 19	For the Oil Conservation Division:	Ernest L. Padilla, Legal Counsel for State Land Office Santa Fe, New Mexi	the Divisio Bldg.
	20 21 22	For the Applicant:	William F. Carr, E CAMPBELL & BLACK P Jefferson Place Santa Fe, New Mexi	. A.
C	23 24			
	25			

٩.

.

•

# INDEX

WILLIAM P. AYCOCK

1

2

3

SALLY WALT()N BOYD CENTERD SHOATLAUD REPORTE 1910 Park Blanca (5) (5) 471-446 Santa Fe, New Multicho 27761

23

24

4	Direct Examination by Mr. Carr	3
•	Direct Examination by Mr. Carr	5
5	Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter	18
6		
-7		,
8		
9		
10		
 11	E-X-H-I-B-I-T-S	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
 12		
13	Applicant Exhibit One, Plat	4
14	Applicant Exhibit Two, Plat	5
15	Applicant Exhibit Three, Cross Section	5
16	Applicant Exhibit Four, Cross Section	6
17	Applicant Exhibit Five, Letter	6
18	Applicant Exhibit Six, Decline Curve	12
19	Applicant Exhibit Seven, Summary	13
20	Applicant Exhibit Eight,	16
21	Applicant Exhibit Nine,	
22		

	$\frown$		1	MR. NUTTER: We'll call now Case Number
,			2	6663.
			3	MR. PADILLA: Application of Doyle Hartman
			4	for an unorthodox well location and approval of infill
			5	drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
an a			6	MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
			7	I am William F. Carr, with the law firm Campbell and Black,
			8	Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of the applicant.
na da serie de la composición de la co Persoa de la composición de la composici Persoa de la composición	2. 		9	I have one witness who needs to be sworn.
	:	OYD ONTER 001ER	10	
	$\sim$	AND NO NO NO NO NO NO NO	11	(Witness sworn.)
	$\bigcirc$	WAL' BHORT	12	
			13	WILLIAM P. AYCOCK
	· ·	og 8 2	14	being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
			15	his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
			16	
			17	- DIRECT EXAMINATION
			18	BY MR. CARR:
			19	Q Will you state your name and place of
			20	residence?
			21	A. William P. Aycock, Midland, Texas.
			22	Q By whom are you employed and in what capa-
		· - · · ·	23	City?
			24	A. By Mr. Doyle Hartman as an Engineering
			25	Consultant.
	e e		4	
2			and the state of t	energia

\_\_\_\_3

Have you previously testified before this Q. 2 Commission, had your credentials accepted and made a matter of record? 3 Yes, sir, I have. A. Are you familiar with the application of Q. Mr. Hartman in this case? A. Yes, sir, I am. MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifications acceptable? MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are. (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Aycock, will you briefly summarize what Mr. Hartman seeks with this application? Mr. Hartman seeks an unorthodox well loca-A. tion and approval of infill drilling in the -- and waiver of existing well spacing requirements and finding that the drilling of a well at this unorthodox location 330 feet from the south and 2310 feet from the west line of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, in the Jalmat Gas Pool in Lea County, is necessary is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the existing proration unit which cannot be drained by the existing well. Will you please refer to what has been Q

marked for identification as Exhibit Number One, and explain to the Examiner what it is and what it shows?

5

6

7

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

A. Exhibit Number One is a well and ownership
 plat of the area that encompasses both the Jalmat-Yates Seven Rivers Pool and the Langlie Mattix-Queen Pool.

All wells are shown both that are active Jalmat wells, as Mr. Examiner will note, have red triangles around them.

Q This also shows the traces which - A Of the cross sections which will be subsequently presented in testimony, yes, sir, they do.

Q. Will you refer to what has been marked for identification as Exhibit Number Two and explain this exhibit

 A Exhibit Number Two is a structure map of the Yates formation, which is generally considered geologically to best represent the configuration of the Jalmat structure. It covers the same area as the previous

map and has similarly indicated the active Jalmat Wells and also includes the traces of the cross section which will be subsequently presented.

Q. Will you now refer to what has been marked as Exhibit Number Three and review this for the examiner?
A. Exhibit Number Three is a cross section that's labeled A-A', A to the north, A' to the south, of four wells including the existing active gas well on the proration unit, I believe. Yes, it does. Number three from the lefthand side.

WALTON BOYD SHORTHAND REPORTER A BANDA (545) 473-443 1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11.

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

\_\_\_\_5

Page ......

It shows the completion intervals, the history of all -- all four of these wells.

3 Q. Now I direct your attention to what has
4 been marked as Exhibit Number Four and ask you to review
5 this for the Examiner.

A. Exhibit Number Four is a cross section from west to east, labeled B, west, B', east, that shows the structure configuration of the wells -- of some of the wells in the vicinity of the existing gas well, which is Number two from the lefthand side of the cross section.

It also shows the history of each well as far as the date on which it was completed and from the zones in which it was completed, as well as the -- how the completion interval is configured, whether it's through perforations or open hole.

Q. Mr. Aycock, I'm handing you a letter which has been marked for identification as Exhibit Number Five, and I would ask that you summarize the contents of this letter for Mr. Nutter.

A. This letter is the result of the investigation which I was requested to do by Mr. Hartman, pertaining to the determination of whether or not we could infer that substantial drainage has occurred from the reservoir that would be assigned to the proposed well, and an estimate of the increased gas recovery that might be attributable to this

LY WALTCIN BOYD FED SHORTHAND REPORTER TATA BIARDA (16/11) 411-2442 La Pe, New Minister 515-24 1

2

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

well if the Commission sees fit to grant this application. The Commission is aware that on this same 80-acre tract there is an existing gas -- Jalmat gas well, the Maralo Inc. Shell C State No. 2, located in Unit N. It was completed on February 28th, 1948, from the interval 2900 to 3000 feet and was producing with a very favorable production decline trend through 1975.

1

2

3

4

5

ß

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

BOY

WAL TON

In 1976 mechanical repairs became necessary and the well was killed with brine water and the well has never returned to the former producing trend in spite of the fact that a pumping unit was installed on the well in 1976, and for that reason there is no reservoir pressure available for that year.

This is -- this experience has been I won't say absolute, but has been expected in the Jalmat Pool, and when you have to work on the lower zone or you have to affect subsurface mechanical repairs, that require you to kill these old wells, you're never able to get them back to the degree that you did prior to the time that they were killed.

I would have to guess that this is probably due to a combination of chemical interaction of the killing fluid with the formation with which it's incompatible, and possibly with permanent relative permeability damage that results from the high interfacial tension between the gas and the water and the fact that the reservoir pressures are low enough that a high differential is simply not available to physically remove the water from some of the tighter pore spaces through which gas would otherwise flow.

We can infer, I think, that some drainage has probably occurred throughout the entire proration unit, although the wellhead pressures that were submitted to the NMOCC in 1978, as indicated in the Engineering Committee 1978 volume, do indicate a substantial difference in the immediate vicinity of the well, ranging from 92.2 psi shutin pressure for the immediate east offset, the Cities Service State "Q" No. 1; 155.2 for the well in question, the Maralo Shell "C" State No. 2; to 249.2 for the Getty Oil Skelly-Mexico "D", which I believe is the immediate east offset, as I recall. Let me look at the map and be sure. Yes, sir, it's the immediate northeast offset to the existing well.

So those pressures could say that there is not efficient drainage throughout the area. They don't by themselves, they're not definitive that there isn't efficient drainage, but they indicate that it could well be. In addition, if you look at the production decline trends of the Maralo well, we've estimated that about 3160 MMCF would have been the expected ultimate recovery had the trends for '75 and before prevailed. Since



2

3

5

8

7

8

9

10

-11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

1975 with the less favorable trends that have resulted since 1 the workover, we think it's going to be only about 2900 MMCF 2 with, therefore, an indicated loss in ultimate recovery of 3 about 260 MMCF, which we believe that the proposed well 4 would probably recover. 5 MR. NUTTER: Do you have a production 8 decline curve for the Maralo Well, Mr. Aycock? 7 A. I thought we did as one of our exhibits. 8 Yes, sir, this has not been put into evidence yet, Mr. Nutter 9 this is the next exhibit that we plan to submit to you. 10 11 It's Exhibit Six. MR. NUTTER: Well, let's see --12 It's the first part of Exhibit Six, the 13 14 first curve on the top of Exhibit Six. 15 MR. NUTTER: Well, now, I don't see this 16 production decline curve that you were talking about to 17 1975. It looks like in 1975 that it recovered there from 18 a decreast in '73. 19 A. Well, beginning in '76 it was much less 20 than '75 and previous. It was much less. 21 MR. NUTTER: Do you know what happened in 22 '73 to the well? 23 No, sir, I don't. A. 24 MR. NUTTER: It had a drop but it recovered 25 from that?

A. Yes, sir. I don't know whether it was allowable or performance, but it did, except for that one year, the five years, including '75, previous, they all had a much more favorable trend than it did since that time.

MR. NUTTER: Now, when was it, in 1976?

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ALTON

10

A. Yes, sir. That's when -- it was during that year that they could not submit, because they had a pumping unit on the well, attempting to recover the killing fluid that they used in affecting that workover.

MR. NUTTER: So there was a decrease in production from '75 to '76 but there was a more radical decrease in production from '76 to '77.

A. Yes, sir. And from '77 on there's been much lower than any reasonable extrapolation of the previous trends.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

Q (Mr. Carr continuing.) All right, Mr. Aycock, would you like to -- are you through with Exhibit Number Five?

A Yes, I think that the other thing that we need to bring out is that if you went on the basis of analogy, as another limit, and as an upper limit to what might be expected if no drainage had occurred, which I am not saying that it has, but I'm saying this gives you a measure, one measure of what the well might be expected to recover,
1 is 260-million, and if you look at the thirteen nearest Jalmat gas wells, both active and inactive, and look at the 2 3 expected ultimate recover, it's projected from their pressure and production declines, you get a mean of about 5200 MMCF 5 per well; a minimum about 430 MMCF per well; and a maximum 6 of 16.4 MMCF per well. So that on that basis the expected 7 recovery could be well in excess of the 260, that difference 8 that could be recovered by the existing well that will ap-9 parently not be recovered by the proposed well -- pardon me, 10 that apparently will not be recovered by the existing well. 11 MR. NUTTER: Now where are you getting 12 that 260 MMCF for the existing well? 13 That's from page two of the letter, Mr. A. 14 Nutter, where I showed the trend prior to '76. I've shown 15 an estimated ultimate recovery of 3163 MMCF. 16 MR. NUTTER: Now that would be an extra-17 polation of this existing curve prior to '76. 18 К. Yes, sir. 19 MR. NUTTER: And you're taking it down 20 to 21 500 Mcf per month, which is an expected A. 22 economic limit, which that is looking at a lot of experience 23 in the area and where operators have put these wells in the 24 past. Now, admittedly, the existing well is pro-

LY WALTON BOY TED SHORTIGAND REPORT TELES BADDED (11.1-3-270, New Histor 11.1-3

ducing at lower rates than that, but I would have to anticipate the reason for that is that it's subject to obtaining stripper gas prices, while under historical conditions, of course, no such price break existed, It's well below the 60 -- 60 Mcf a day, I 6 believe, is the limit, as I recall. 7 MR. NUTTER: Uh-huh. (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Aycock, will Q. 9 you now refer again to Exhibit Number Six and explain any-10 thing that you haven't already covered concerning that? 11 A. Exhibit Number Six is the production curves 12 for four of the nearby wells, the four nearest wells that are 13 still active to the proposed location, the first one being 14 the Maralo Shell No. 2 "C" State; the second one being the 15 El Paso Natural Gas Carlson No. 2, which is admittedly a 16 long distance away, but it is the nearest northeastern Jal-17 mat Well to the proposed location. 18 The third one is the El Paso Natural Gas 19 Company Harrison No. 1, which as I recall, is to the north 20 of the existing well. Let me be sure. 21 No, it's in 20 -- it's in 27. 22 The last of the curves that's included in 23

Exhibit Six is for the Amerada Hess No. 2 State LMT, which is the immediate north offset to the existing Maralo Well. These were picked at random, Mr. Nutter.

Y WALTON BOY ED SHOATLAND REPORT 24 BLUCK (191) 411-41

24

26

No attempt has been made to high grade the material or anything. We just picked some curves at random that we felt were indicative of what the experience has been. The other experience for the remainder of the thirteen wells will be presented to you in the next -- in the next exhibit.

Q. Mr. Aycock, will you now refer to what has been marked for identification as Exhibit Number Seven and review this information for the Examiner?

A. Exhibit Number Seven is a summary of individual well information of the thirteen Jalmat wells that are nearest to the existing well and the proposed location, including both those that are now active and those that were formerly active.

Only two of the thirteen had adequate log information for us to be able to make pore volume calculations. For the rest of them we did have in most cases, all except one case, we did have pressure information and I think that we -- hopefully, will have substantiated to the Commission's satisfaction that the extrapolation of these production performance curves give reasonable answers for ultimate recovery, because when you compare the pressure decline and production decline nowhere are you getting a physically unreasonable estimated gas recovery factor, with the exception of one well, which is the third from the righthand, which shows only a 57.3 percent estimated gas

SALLY WALT()N BOY CENTIFIED SMONT-4/ND REPONT 3039 Phara Bhanca (1945) 411.44 Burta Pe, New Herdeo 5150 2

3

7

8

ĝ

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

recovery factor. I can't tell you or can't explain why this 1 is, unless the well is being adversely influenced by a water 2 production, which has proven to be a problem, as I know the 3 Commission's aware, in some areas of the Jalmat Field. This simply is a resume of all the avail-5 able information for the thirteen Jalmat wells that are 6 nearest to the -- both the proposed location and the 7 existing Maralo State Well. 8 MR. NUTTER: Well now, Mr. Aycock, before 9 we leave this exhibit, you have calculated original gas in 10 ALTCIN BOYI 11 place for each of these wells, but you only have volumetric 12 data on two of them. 13 A. Yes, sir. 14 MR. NUTTER: How did you arrive at the 15 original gas in place for the remainder of the wells? 16 Using the pressure decline curves. A. 17 MR. NUTTER: On their pressures? 18 A. Yes, sir, I have them here. If you care 19 to look at them, I brought them all with me, yes, sir. 20 I just took the wellhead pressures that 21 were reported to the Commission, as in the annual volumes 22 that the Engineering Committee presents, and converted them 23 mathematically to -- to bottom hole pressure divided by 24 compressability factor, assuming that there was both 25 stability and no fluid in the hole, both of which assumptions

		Fage 15
$\sim$	1	I recognize are probably false, but the trends in most cases
	2	do indicate that they're giving some valid information.
	3	In other words, they're irregular from
	4	year to year, but the overall trends appear to be giving you
	5	an answer that's more restricted than you would expect.
	6	MR. NUTTER: I wonder, can you make those
	7	part of the record, the substantiating decline curves that
	8	you used for all these
	9	A. I have them all here with me. We'd be
	10	glad to, Mr. Nutter, if that's what you
	11	MR. NUTTER: I'd like to have those in the
	12	record, I think.
	13	A. I don't think that would be any problem
	14	at all. We'll have to make copies of them and submit them
	15	to you later.
	16	MR. NUTTER: That will be fine.
	17	A. We don't have copies of them but we'll be
	18	delighted to do that.
	19	MR, NUTTER: And then the two wells that
	20	you had the volumetric data on, was that a volumetric calcu-
	21	lation of original gas in place, or did you use production
	22	decline curves on those, too?
	23	A. No, sir, that's calculated from log inform-
	24	ation.
	25	MR. NUTTER: Okay.

MR. CARR: And, Mr. Nutter, when we submit that, we will mark all of that additional data as the Applicant's Exhibit Number Ten.

MR. NUTTER: All right, that will be fine. MR. NUTTER: All right, that will be fine. Mr. Aycock, do you believe that the proposed well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain the proration unit?

A Yes, sir, I do, and I believe it's also necessary to protect the correlative rights of both the royalty and working interest owners under that tract.

Q. Has notice of this hearing been given to offsetting operators?

A Yes, sir, it has.And are copies of those letters marked

for identification as Applicant's Exhibit Number Eight.

A. Yes, sir, they are.

Q. How does Mr. Hartman acquire his interest in this property?

A. Through a farmout from Maralo.

Q. In your opinion will drilling the new well in Section 36 result in the recovery of hydrocarbons that would otherwise not be recovered?

A Yes, sir, I believe they will.

Q And why is the well being proposed at the

unorthodox location?

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

In order to get as far away as possible A. 2 from both of the existing wells on the 80-acre tract. 3 From the standpoint of the existing gas well we're afraid that the water contamination could extend 4 Б some distance from it, and we would like not to get in the north part of the tract because of the old plugged oil well 7 that's up there, so it appeared that the best way to move 8 to get as far away from potential problems as possible, and 9 to also move towards an area where there was -- had been 10 less dense drilling, would be to move to that southeastern 11 corner of the tract. 12 Will granting this application be in the 0. 13 interest of conservation, the prevention of waste? 14 I believe it will, yes, sir. A. 15 How soon does Mr. Hartman plan to commence 16 drilling operations on this well? 17 A. We would like to expedite them if the 18 Commission sees fit to grant this application. 19 So you're requesting that the order be 0. 20 expedited? 21 A Yes. 22 Mr. Aycock, were exhibits One through Ω 23 Seven prepared by you or under your direction and supervision? 24 A. Yes, they were. MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, at this time we

	1	would offer into evidence Exhibits One through Eight, and
	2	also Exhibit Number Ten, which we will supply at a later
	3	date, being the supporting documents for Exhibit Number
	4	Seven.
	5	MR NUTTER: What is Exhibit Nine, Mr.
	6	Carr?
	7	MR. CARR: There is no Exhibit Nine.
	8	MR. NUTTER: So that would be Exhibit Nine,
	9	rather than Exhibit Ten.
	10	MR. CARR: Okay.
	11	MR. NUTTER: Those exhibits will be ad-
ALTC	12	mitted in evidence, Exhibits One through Eight.
LLY N PHED SH TATE BU	13	
SAL	14	CROSS EXAMINATION
	15	BY MR. NUTTER:
	16	Q. Mr. Aycock, then what is your final deter-
	17	mination here that the additional recovery to be expected
	18	from the well drilled as an infill well at the proposed
	19	location, that it would be in the range that you have listed
	20	at the top of page three
1. A.	21	A. Yes, sir.
	22	Q of your letter?
	23	A. Yes, sir. I don't think, in all candor,
	24	Mr. Nutter, we can come in and give you a single value for
	25	
		it, because I don't think we have specific enough information

 $\bigcirc$ 

to do that. I think all we can try to do is just set the --set the limits, the upper and lower limits, and that's what I've attempted to do.

And you have a pretty broad range of

estimated --

Q.

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A. Very definitely, but I think the interesting thing is that -- that all of the reserves appear to be in the range that would justify the drilling of the well, if the application is granted as an infill well, and if the price is the -- is the infill price. Of course, if it's the old price, I don't think the low reserves would probably -would probably justify the drilling of the well.

Q That would be the minimum of remaining reserves.

Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-

tions of Mr. Aycock?

A.

He may be excused.

Does anyone else have anything to offer in Case Number 6663?

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, you did not admit Exhibit Number Nine. Was it your intention to do so? MR. NUTTER: Exhibit Nine will be accepted when it arrives.

MR. CARR: Okay.

Y WAL TON BOYE B HHOM ADONTS A BANGE (545) (11-24) F. New Kindler 577-34)

	Page 20
	MR. NUTTER: Did you have anything further,
	2 Mr. Carr?
	3 MR. CARR: Nothing further.
	4 MR. NUTTER: If there is nothing further,
	5 we'll take the Case Number 6663 under advisement, and you
	6 will furnish the additional information?
	7 MR. AYCOCK: Yes, sir, as soon as we can
	8 get it copied, Mr. Nutter and submit it to you.
	9
	10 (Hearing concluded.)
	11
Ĩ	12
	13
0 8 °	14
	15
	16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 1
	17
	18
	19 Andreas Andre
	20
	21
	22
$\Box$	<b>73</b> <sup>1</sup> Anna an Anna an Anna ann an Anna an Anna Anna an Anna an
	24
	n sense and an and a sense of the sense with the constant of the constant of the sense of the

•

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

Sully W. Boyd C.S.R. Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

I do hereas on the fact the foregoing is a countere renor i of the proceedings in the Exeminer hearing of Case No. 666 heard by me on Oil Conservation Division Examiner

SALLY WALTON BOYD Entryed shown (1945) 411-445 BEFALL BLANG (1945) 411-445 BLALE Po, Nov Distance 57591 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

îŻ

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

#### RADTKE, AYCOCK, & ASSOCIATES, INC. Petroleum Engineering Consultants

310 WALL TOWERS WEST MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 TELEPHONE \$15/654-8044

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER OIL COMSERVATION DIVISION furan EXHIBIT NO. 5 GASE NO. 6603

September 17,-1979

Mr. Doyle Hartman 508 C&K Petroleum Building Midland, Texas 79701

Subject:

Proposed Jalmat Pool Gas Development Well, 330' FS&EL, SW/4 Section 36, Township 23-S, Range 36-E Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hartman:

As you requested, an engineering study of 13 wells that are the nearest to the proposed location, and for which production and/or pressure performance data are available, has been made. The dual purposes of this effort were:

- To infer as to whether or not substantial drainage has occurred from the reservoir beneath the E/2, SW/4, 36-23S-36E
- 2. To determine, insofar as possible, the expected increase in gas ultimate recovery attributable to the proposed well.

The acreage on which the proposed well is to be located is presently assigned to the Maralo, Inc. Shell "C" St. 2N. As can be ascertained from the attached table, this well was completed on February 28, 1948, from the interval 2900 to 3000 feet. This well was producing with favorable production and pressure performance trends through 1975.

Apparently, mechanical repairs became necessary in 1976 and the well was "killed" as a part of effecting these repairs. The shutin wellhead pressures tabulation in the New Mexico Engineering Committee 1976 Annual Volume for the Jalmat field contains the notation "unit on well, 6-15-76" for the Maralo Shell-St. 2N. While the pressure performance did not substantially deviate from the previous trend during and subsequent to 1976, the production performance never returned to the former trend. Such irreversible production inhibition after a well having been "killed" is normal for the Jalmat Pool. Ostensibly, the production drop is due to formation drainage, resulting from both the chemical interaction and relative permeability loss due to the high interfacial tension of gas and water. Mr. Doyle Hartman September 17, 1979 Page 2 .

As a result of the experienced production inhibition for this well, an estimated 264 MMCF of otherwise recoverable gas will apparently not be recovered from this well. If efficient drainage is or can occur to offsetting wells, the correlative rights of the owners of the E/2, SW/4, 36-23S-36E will be violated as a result of this drainage. If efficient drainage to the offsetting wells is not occurring, this gas will not be recovered, unless the proposed well is drilled. This situation can be summarized as follows:

Production Performance	Estimated Ultimate Recovery, MMCF
Trend Prior to 1976 Trend Since 1975	3163 2899
Loss	264

The drainage efficiency among wells in the vicinity of the proposed location may not be high, as evidenced by the reported 1978 shut-in wellhead pressures for the first three wells on the attached table:

Operator, Lease and Well	1978 SIWIP, psia
Maralo, Inc. Shell "C" St. 2N	155.2
Cities-Service St. "Q" 1	92.2
Getty Oil Co. Skelly-Mexico "D" 1	249.2

These pressures do indicate, however, that some gas drainage has likely occurred from the Jalmat reservoir underlying the E/2, SW/4, 36-23S-36E.

Although gas from the existing well should qualify for "stripper" (Natural Gas Policy Act Section 108) gas prices, this price will not compensate for the postulated gas loss. The proposed well cannot be drilled, unless it is classified as an infill development well under the Natural Gas Policy Act, as the allowable price would be insufficient to justify the investment required to drill it. Accordingly, the requirements of Section 10, "Special Rules and Regulations", Natural Gas Policy Act Infill Findings Administrative Procedure (as established by the Conservation Division, State of New Mexico, Energy and Minerals Department, Case No. 6516, Order No. R-6013) must be considered.

If inefficient interwell drainage exists in the vicinity of the proposed well location, analogy to existing wells provides a method of estimating the increased recovery for the proposed well. The results of this method can be summarized as follows: Mr. Doyle Hartman September 17, 1979 Page 3

Basis from 13	Estimated Increased
Jalmat Gas Wells	Recovery, MMCF
Mean	5,195
Minimum	426
Maximum	16,396

Normally, calculated effective drainage areas are useful in estimating such potential increased gas recovery; however, well logs for only two of the 13 analyzed wells were available, and since well log interpretation is necessary in order to estimate effective drainage area. These calculations can be summarized as follows:

Well	Location	Calculated Effective Drainage Area, Acres
Conoco, Inc. Vaughn B-1, 1	1H-24S-36E	395
Atlantic-Richfield Camp 2	6E-24S-36E	32

Previous experience indicates that the calculated effective drainage eress are generally much nearer to 32 acres than 395 acres.

You are aware that any water occurrence within the Jalmat zones is extremely detrimental to well performance. This is particularly so if the water is either nonindigenous or results from conversion of vaporized water to the liquid state. All gas is saturated with water vapor initially, and the amount of water so vaporized increases substantially as the pressure decreases attendant to depletion. Correct production practices involve subjecting these zones to as little water for a short a period as possible. Unforeseen water occurrence in the Jalmat zones constitutes the most probable risk factor associated with drilling the proposed well.

As a result of the foregoing and assuming you are willing to assume the not inconsiderable risks associated with drilling this well, we expect that the resulting well should be economically attractive.

Very truly yours,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY WM. P. AYCOCK Wm. P. Aycock, P. E.

WPA/bw

Attachment









\*Projected from well performance 1977-1979; previous well performance yields estimated ultimate recovery of 3163 MMCF. Loss in ultimate recovery from change in performance is 264 MMCF, with a recovery factor of 87.24 of OGIP.

			·,						
	Maralo, Inc. Shell "C" St. 2	Cities Service State "Q" 1	Skelly-Mexico	Conoco, Inc. Vaughn "3"-1 6	Amerada-Hess St. LMT 2	Conoco, Inc. Vaughn "B"-1 1	ARCO Camp, W. N.	ARCO Combest	AI.CO Combest
Location of Well	36 (N) - 25S- 36E	36(L)-23S-36F	56(I)-28S-36E	1(E)-24S-36E	36(F)-23S-36E	1 (H) - 24S - 36E	6(E)-24S-37E	35(A)-23S-36E	35 (H) - 135-36E
Distance and Direction From Proposed Location	850' SE	2200' NW	1800' NE	2750' Sw	2800 '	2750 '	4400 '	4900'	41.00
Completion Date	2-28-48	11-20-52	•	11-13-74	3-23-59	10-20-47	6-7-65	12-13-76	• :
Init. CAOFP, MCF/day	10,000	4,492	1	718	1,697	33.300	1212	700	•
Completion Interval	2900-3000	2915-3015	•	2928-3258	2930-3090	2910-3171	2944 - 3234	2950-3418	•
Cumulative Gas Production, MCF @ 6-1-79	2,897,213	2,056,485	2,976,707	391,563	5,569,695	8,143,733	1,793,432	286.270	6.07).006
Volumetric Analysis Results: Mean Eff. Por., & Bulk Vol. Mean Con. Wtr. Stn., & NEPS Net Effective Pay, feet						14.8 27.0	22.6 22.5	<b>1 1 1</b>	: : ::
Original Gas-in-place, MMCF/ac.	ı	·	,	•	•	24.7	9.26	<b>f</b>	
Estimated OGIP, MMCF	3625	2400	3548		7230	9758	2950	781	651:2
Estimated Ult. Gas Rec., MMCF	*6682	2138	2977	426	5812	6006	2812	1280	63(3
Est. Gas Rec. Factor, \$ OGIP	80.0	1.68	81.6	•	80.4	92.3	95.3	<b>t</b> .	96, 6
Est. Drainage Area, acres	ł	·		1	ı	395	32	<b>t</b> .	Ξ, .
1978 SIMHP, psia	155.2	92.2	249.2	•	8	171.2	142.2	152.2	123.2

and the second second second

SUMMARY OF INDIVIDUAL WELL INFORMATION IN THE VICINITY OF THE PROPOSED WELL LOCATION IN E/2, SW/4, SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 23-S, RANGE 36-E JALMAT (TANSILL-YATES-SEVEN RIVERS) POOL LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

and the second

À

34 100

12 ÷. W. Bear

DOYLE HARTMAN

CASE NO. 603	 10,830 6050 19,170 10,435 3464 16,396 96,4 57.3 85.5 	-3380 7,723 15,96	1 25(J)-235-36E 6400' NNE 11-10-47 10,930	Sonoco, Inc. Lynn "B"-25 Lynn "B"-25 Lynn "B"-26	
	436.2 3518	- 3,502,922 - -		A. Gackle R.W. Cowden	
		3. 			
		in the second			

and the second

### CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL BRUCE D. BLACK Michael B. Campbell William F. Carr Paul R. Caldwell

## BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Hartman EXHIBIT NO. 8 PO

JEFFERSON PLACE

NTA EL NEW MEXICO 87501

TELEPHONE ISOSI 888-4421

September 13, 1979

Amerada Hess Corporation Drawer "D" Monument, New Mexico 88265

> RE: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Case 6663.

CASE NO. 6663

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the Docket for the September 19, 1979 Oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the above-referenced case.

Very truly yours,

William F. Carr

WFC:tn



# CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

JACK M. CAMPBELL BRUCE D. BLACK MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL WILLIAM F. CARR PAUL R. CALDWELL POST OFFICE BOX 2208 JEFFERSON PLACE SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501 TELEPHONE SOSI 988-4421

September 13, 1979

Getty Oil Company Post Office Box 703 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

> RE: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Case 6663.

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the Docket for the September 19, 1979 Oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the above-referenced case.

Very truly yours,

William F. Carr

WFC:tn

1



### CAMPBELL AND BLACK. PA.

JACK M. CAMPBELL BRUCE D. BLACK MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL WILLIAM F. CARR PAUL R. CALDWELL POST OFFICE BOX 2208 JEFFERSON PLACE SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 TELEPHONE (606) 966-4421

September 13, 1979

Continental Oil Company Post Office Box 460 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

> RE: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Case 6663.

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the Docket for the September 19, 1979 Oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the above-referenced case.

Very truly yours,

#### William F. Carr

WFC:tn

PS Form 3800.			T		POSTMA				. जा	E.	.ਜਹ		3	R	
	UITSO	TOTAL	<u> </u>		NAL SERI			្តុំខ្ល	OCTA	<b>0</b> 0 0 0	0	9 9	3		•
	S.	Š	RETU	IRN REC	EIPT SER	IVICE	RE SP	ATIFIED					NOT	EP	PC
, <del>.</del>	ORDATE	AGEA	ADDRE	DELIVI	DELIVA NON	SHOW	STRIC	IED FEE		N 20105		nen	INSURANCE NOT FOR INFI	, T	$\widetilde{\infty}$
•	The second se	10		IC WHE	TO WHOM, DORESS OF ERY	V TO WHOM	ECIAL DIELIVERY	m			4	t:a		ສ ດ	(7
		<b>EE8</b>	DELIVER	WITH RE	SOF DAT	ACD MAD	EUVE				60	н. О			-1
			RY WITH	AND DATE	7	5	R			8824	i i	110	1 53 4	Ĩ	÷.
	-	•		_ <u></u>	ł				-	60	4	Co Co	MAIL	L' N	<b>ट</b> ः
								İi				0		י 2 י	-1: (C.)
			-						1		į				L.

### CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

LAWYERS

JAGK M. CAMPBELL HRUCE D. BLACK MICHAEL D. CAMPBELL WILLIAM F. CARR PAUL R. CALOWELL POST OFFICE BOX 2208 JEFFERSON PLACE SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 TELEPHONE (508) 988 4481

September 13, 1979

Cities Service Company Post Office Box 300 Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102

> RE: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Case 6663.

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the Docket for the September 19, 1979 Oll Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the above-referenced case.

L

Very truly yours,

#### William F. Carr

#### WFC:tn

ł

			P	8	G	77	0		8	
30	m	H.	P	T.	Ž	<u>#</u>	Ĩ	FIED	0	NA.
		<u>_</u> 3	NOT	FOR I		DVERI INATI	AGE PI	MAIL		1 *
	n n n		i He De	60	Sei	3	Ce	с С	•	
	d	O <sup>ĝ</sup>	•	Bo	X	ğ				
	H.	Ē	88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88	AND			76	5	3	1
	8	STAGE	ŝ			1				
		ß	CERTIFIED	I OBI	FEE					
	OR FEES		n S B	STRIC	SPECIAL DELIVERY	VERY	ERV .			
	ASTER F	VICES	RVICE	SHOW	N TO WHOW	HOW AND	5			•
	POSTM	NAL ŞER	ENT SE	ANDA ANDA	₩8a	RESS OF	DATE.			
	ONSULT	OPTIO	JAN REC	DELA	IVERED V	O WITH R	AND DATE RESTRICT	Ē		
76	0		RETI		RICTED	DELIVE	ATE AND ERV WITH ERV	30	·	
r. 19	TOT	ž	- S	AQE	AND				ł	i
n 3800, Ap	2	. Stu	Ş	9	178					
PS For										



KAN 10 X 10 TO 15 INCH 7 X 10 INCHES

46 1320

Prepared by MM 1915 Date Approved by

To bulation of JIWHP & CHM.Bas @ CUNSISTENT Dates Maralo, MC JHELL'C'St, 2 36(NJ-235-36E Jamost Poul, Lea Columna, NM.

Ye	20	Date	8	I. M	rin Z	Ne1		sIV po	vH1 i9	)	100	19)- 1917	e Hon	VC	um 0 c	soo	8	
191	0	4~10	    	(	n.	Ī			10			85	1	2	159	7.52	<u> </u>	1
191	1	8-16		<u> </u>	12	• <b>·</b>			11			813	<u>,</u>	2	580	o 76E	1	2
(91	h	9-5.	1		2				ni			141	2	2	498	481		4
(aN	5	1-3		1	h			1	19	-		25'	1	2	737	829		6 7
191	Į	10-1		6	n				83			103		2;	89	779		9
191	5	6-20			2				12			191		ΙĬ Έ		584	i	10 11
191	6	"Uniton Well 6-15-16		•								~						12 13
191	1	1-6		2	Ļ			[	63			180		2	889	827		14 15
19	18	1-17		1	2				65		\$ •	17]		1		023		15
														Ľ			· · · ·	18 19
																· · · ·		20 21
													;					22 23
																		24 25
													_					26 27
																		<b>28</b> 29
											;							30 31
					-													32 33
																· · · ·		34 35
															· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			36 37
															· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-	<b>38</b> 39
· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •											-							<b>40</b> 41
		۵٬۰۰۰ میں میں میں میں میں میں میں میں ایک میں میں میں میں میں میں میں میں اور اور اور اور اور اور اور اور اور ا ۱۹۹۵ میں اور		• • •					-	- 23 - 100 g m - 1 - 3 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1							#	42 43
					•													44



and a second and a s	, and the second se		~ ~ .			-			1	•				App	orove	d by		Date -12-1	
	Tab Cit 36( Jalv	ulation of JIW tres-Service J LJ - 265-36E hat Pcal, Leg Count	HP4 +. Q HIN.1	CN 1 1.	<b>m</b> .	0	)a	5 (	2	M	573	972	3	a	5	29	4		
	Year	Oate		I.E V	.TW	ne,		pz, zv		<b>)</b>	<u>BHP</u> Z (wnelatim)					Cum Gas O Date			
1	1990	2-20			n2			1	68	<b> </b>			302		1	450	82	8 1	
3	1997 [	8-26			h			1	59	-			192		1.	5709	41	3	
5	19972	1-5		1	h_			1	85			1	06	-	4	1.52	641	5	
- 6 - 7 - 7	1973	1-3		1	h				81				08		17	146,	498	7	
8 9	1974	<u>n-1</u>		1	h.	 		<b>i</b>	NG				92		1,8	3/6	07	9	
0	1995	6-80			μ.			<b></b> [	60			J	11		8	936	17.	11	
2 3	1976	6-15						1	33_				46	•	19	42	10	12	
4	19971	1-26			12			1	41			/	55		19	909	50	· 14	
6 7	1918	1-11			2				92		<u>ः</u> । - 1	1	01		ai	21,0	72	16	
8 9		{									- L_	• 						18 19	
20 21								-										20 21	
22																		22 23	
24 25			7	4														24 22	
26 27																		2	
29 29	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·																	26 29	
30 31				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					30 31	
32			······	· ·									·					32 33	
34									••••				·					34	
36			4															3	
38 39				·····														36	
:0						•	-										····	4	
11		<u> </u>								 		· • • • •		·		: 		4	
13 14					: 1													43	

1



Prepared by CONGRA-13-1 Approved by

. ti	Yer	74	Date				3			62 21	sig			191 191	lat	im)		00	oas ite	ז ג יי
1	PA	0	9-10			1	12				1 36			4	84		2	2.60	251	0
3	191	<b> </b>	8-26	-			12	-		-	829	-		8	35		2,	352	477	7
5	191	l	9-5			1	12_				181		V -	3	14		24	85	401	
6 7	1047	<b>b</b>	1-3	•		6	n			(	163			D	11		25	78	80E	2
8	191	4	10-1			1	n				99	-		2	22		-		78	-
10	ign		6-20				1				192				4				6Z	
12	191		6-15								43				51				68	
14	197		1-20			1	2	-			63				80			9 (5) 	682	
16	191	Ì	1-11		-		2				49		-		30					
18	<u>YY</u>	V-					L			· · · · ·			Ň	ŭ	•	 1. 	(7 <i>1</i>	80	08	
19 20																				-
21 22				-																-
23									•											
24						· · · · ·														]_
25 26			· · · · · ·																	╞
27																				+
78												 		: 		    				
29 30			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·																	ŀ
31						<u> </u>	 					i j	+-	-+						╞
32														4						
33								<u>`</u>		: 	 			.     -						-
34			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	عل ج هدي لويانه يالي معمد																-
35 36											 									┢
37 ;		ji -	<u></u>		н. р															┢
38			nanga ang pang pang pang pang pang pang									10 10 10 10	-							
39		l,		1															1	



#### MONTHS X 3 LOG CYCLES



Prepared by MUSIGNESS Date Approved by

*     1910     8-10     12     129     257     spangeste       *     1914     8-22     10     265     5/75       *     1910     265     5/75     5/75       *     1910     265     5/75       *     1910     265     5/75       *     1910     265     5/75       *     1910     265     5/75       *     1910     265     5/75       *     1910     265     5/75       *     1910     265     5/75       *     1910     -     -       *     1910     -     -       *     1910     -     -       *     1910     -     -       *     1910     -     -       *     1910     -     -       *     1910     -     -       *     1910     -     -       *     1910     -     -       *     1910     -     -       *     1910     -     -       *     1910     -     -       *     1910     -     -       *     1910     -     - <td< th=""><th></th><th>110</th><th></th><th>ulation of SI WHP rada-HESS N.M. F)-265-36E Not Pool, Leg Count Date</th><th></th><th>3.7</th><th>- 4</th><th>NC.</th><th>7</th><th>IN</th><th></th><th></th><th>BI</th><th>112</th><th>-</th><th>0</th><th>AW.</th><th>oas ate</th></td<>		110		ulation of SI WHP rada-HESS N.M. F)-265-36E Not Pool, Leg Count Date		3.7	- 4	NC.	7	IN			BI	112	-	0	AW.	oas ate
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	۰ ۱	191	0	4-4			12	-			352	 		40 C	)		122	2239
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	2 3	191	(	6-4		6	n				325			369		4	510	568
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	4	101	2	1-13.		1	12			1	60			293		H	778	243
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	6 7	(91	3	8-13		1	n	_		1	29			251		5	009	256
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	8 9	191	4				h	-										
12       13       14         13       14       14         15       15       14         15       14       14         15       14       14         15       14       14         16       1       14         18       14       14         19       14       14         10       14       14         10       14       14         10       14       14         10       14       14         10       14       14         10       14       14         10       14       14         10       14       14         10       14       14         10       14       14         10       14       14         11       14       14         12       14       14         12       14       14         12       14       14         12       14       14         13       14       14         14       14       14         15       14       14	10 11	191	5	5-8		6	h.			1.1.1						Ĺ		
14	12	•				•										7		
	14								    									•
18	15							}										
20     21       22     23       24     24       25     24       26     27       28     29       30     21       31     21       32     23       33     24       34     25       38     23	18	•	U											-+ - 				
22     23       23     24       25     25       26     27       27     28       29     29       30     29       31     20       32     29       33     29       34     20       35     20       36     21       38     23	20																	
24     25       26     27       27     28       29     29       30     29       31     20       32     20       33     20       34     20       35     20       36     20       37     20       38     20	22					 					•							
26	24	-																
22     28     29       30     31     31       31     32     33       32     33       33     34       35     35       36     31       37     38       39     39	26					 												
30     31       31     32       32     33       33     34       34     35       36     36       37     38       39     39																		
32     33       33     34       34     35       35     36       36     37       38     39	ii																	
34     35       35     36       36     37       38     33	· #				i, 						•							
35     36       36     37       37     38       39     39					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									-				
37																		
39	37					L						·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· 1	·		
			i			· - · · · ·							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		

	GAS PRODUCTION-MCF/MONTH	io 000
С С С С С С С С С С С С С С		
		<i>018,418</i>
		047637
		50 8460
р Бане		<i>881,808</i>
10 Hz		
ジョ 		23,275 ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) (
₩ 38 38 38 2 37 2 37 2 37 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3		82217 /
		79705
Z 61		8 847-378 7 8 143 1133
Sec.		
Sept.		
Sept.		
		FIELD
		Jahma HTomsil C:: AOCO, INC- VAUQ MA 6- 1(H) - 243-861 1 MELL NOS. BEGAN I MELL NOS.
5 Seet		LO: Jahman HT Tamisi II-Viato - 1 Riveric) TOR: C: JAOCD, INC. SE: VANDAN 6.1. C: VANDAN 6.
		1-19403-18
S X A Cristian Control		OIST HOOSE OIL

\_\_\_\_\_

a see a see a see a see a

. --



	المستانية ومستواله المراجع الم
	als Date
Prepared	0119-16-19
Approved	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

5

5.11.1 77:72	<u> </u>	<u>a                                    </u>	NOCO, INC - Vanghn B (H) - 243 - 36E mat Pool, 200 county, N.			1 2222	172 211			2	$\mathbf{\wedge}$			3				4
	1e	m	Date	~	5.I N(		Me	P	bs II	JA JA	۲ <b>1</b>	8 20 8	)UE			Q	um Qur Dat	, Ca. 13. E
1	(91	0	2-13		1	2			4	as			4	459	1-	#1		475
3	191	1	10-1		1	2			{	358				4U1	-	6	217;7	725
4	191	h	8-14		9	2				303			3	343		67	548	48
6 7	1an	5	6-26		1	2	•••••			215			1	310		6,6	95	38
8	ian	Ą	6-24		9	1.			1	153		<u> </u>	1	85	-	70	23	983
10 11	191	5	6-23		1	2	<u> </u>	ļ	1	43	+		2	88		73	84	8/3
12 13	191	6	6-8				-		1	03			2	21		ſ		25
14 15			<u> </u>		1	1				15				94				42
16 17	191	Ð	1-11		1	2				11				90				876
17 18 19							-						·			7	- 9	
20 21								-										
22 23			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·															
24 25																		
26																		
27 28	· · ·																	
29 30				:     									· · · · · ·					
31 32				• •									·····					
33 34																		
35 36																		
37 38																		
39 40		-				-							• • •	1 				
41 42																		

٠.
MONTHS X 3 LOG CYCLES



	8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
	1
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
A VALUE AND	
K+2 KEUFFEL & USSER CO. MINCH 7 X 10 INCHES	

Prepared by MAS 9-18-19 Approved by

Yean	Date	SI TM hrs	r, zin	<u>}</u> ، ` ۱	BHP/Z fincinela tion)	ı∽ @ (	
1910	9-24	12	421	<b>)</b>	488	- 50	71,944
1971	8-20	12	296	5	450	56	7,947
iann	8-12		85	)	398	80.	7364.
1973	0-26	12	312		311	951	1,580
1914	6-24	m	284		321		2.756
1975	6-23	12	213		808		5313
19716	6-0		248		219		8,346
1971	1-19	12	197		214		,652
1908	9-17	1	142	¢		1692	
		] <b></b> ] <b></b> ] <b>ba</b>		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1)	1077	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
							• · · • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

F.



	Journat	ion of JIWHPto c - Richfield -225-36E Pool, Les County, C					2	Λ	0.11	No.		 	4	
19	שר	Date	Σ \	e.Time 173	)	vI2 59	v + 1	P,	(Cur	rela	tion)		nm6 Dati	1750 D
1 691	lb	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
2 3 191	Î I			·										
5 191	M						· · · · · · · ·							• • • •
6 7 C1	N2	_												
8	M.				-									
<u>a</u>												┠╌╍┠		
11 <u>(9</u> 2	15			·····										:
<u>3 19</u> 4	16							· • • • • • •						
5 <u>(9</u> 6	η	7-26 (NOW WEI)		12		1	88			209		3	6599	r (2)
	18	1-24		12			51		4	167		18	6247	
8 9							· · · · · · · ·			*				
20 21		·												
2														
24	-				-									
26														
27 28						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								
29 <b> </b> 30 <b> </b>														
31											4		; ; ;	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
33								+ -  					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
35			. 0						-	G		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
36 37	PLh= y	06,594+ (209/1209-	(61)	311805	LŶ	17.5	0.50	HJ	5 /	101	19	67	16	
38  39								1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1				i		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					·	1 1							·····	

X

MONTHS X \$ LOG CYCLES





	<u>e Bı</u> ,	
		Prepared by
INITE COM . Gas	o amsist	ent Dates

Prepared to MD19-13-19 Approved by

Tabulation of 3I WITP & CUM. Gas O Attantic-Richfield Combest 1 35(1+2-285-56E

Ja	mat	r 90	11, Lão	county	, N.M.
			ani - raman 💓 🗛 🗤 manana 🔬 a 🕇	a subsection of the second second second second	The second reason with a rest of the second

Yean	Oarte	S.I.TMR MYS	JINHP, poig (	B1+P)= Fm con.)	CUMBRE® Date
1910	9-10	1	153	281	4950511
ioni	8-16	12	1281	266	5241259
iann	9-5.	12	100	213	5460,117
19173	1-3	12	212	281	5575075
	1-1		219	228	1601078
1915	6-30	92	im	191	5741,955 1
1916	6-15		152	161	5567,371 1
1911	1-2-6	-	192	214	5,976,9/2 1
PM 8	N-24	12	123	135	4 <i>030</i> 690 11
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				11
					22
					2
					22
					21
	······································			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	29
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	31
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				33
				-	35
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		37
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				39
	n an				41
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	• • • • •	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			43





Jali	1001/120. LYNN MD-225-36E Mat Poul, Leg		SIWHP,	BHPIZ	Cum. Gase
V)ear	Date	hr3	picq	(currelation)	Date
1910	9-10	m	869	408	7,523,299
1971	8-26	m	323	366	7830736
1012	9-5	m	248	219	8213,448
1993	1-3	m	238	267	8,499,572
1997	<u>\_l</u>		203	221	8803289
1975	6-30	<u></u>	184	205	9,037,186
1976	6-15		265	299	9,224,744
Jann	1-26	12	144	158	9417958
1978	N-24	12	186	1 150	9590538
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	······································				
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	



Prepared t . 00999-13-19 Approved by

Tabulation of 3I WHPA CNM. Gas @ CMSistent Dates Conoco, Inc Lynn B-25, 1 25(22-235-36E

				N	<i>I.</i> ;	. 71	Me	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	SI'	WH	9,		BH	612	. 2007 m 2000 m 2000 m	C	:hm	Gn:	50	
	1900	e	Date	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	no	NIS	)		ų V	sig	)	()	m	699	rtia	Ŋ	ihm D	ste	)	
- 11	1010	<u> </u>	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	14 1 1 1	•	= ; -= 			-			- <u> </u>		Ŧ				Ļ		
	sani		<u> </u>					-	-							•				
							• • •			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · [ · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						-			
	(cn)								-											
	1973	-				-				+						_		+		-
	1914		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · ·		-	.	- 41	-											
	1975	)		······································	[ <u>.</u>		-													-
						-							-	-						
	1976	)			,		-	-#	<b> </b>		-				-	-				-
	IGNN		8-1				1			155				171			324	1/94	4	-
	1978	)	1-24		1	12	-			151	-			166			332	40	19	•
	V	-						-								-			1	-
						- - -			-		-	.								-
-							-				-				-					-
		-	·			·		<b>}</b>	· ] · · · · · ·	-										
										-						+				-
					 			-								<u></u>				-
-											-				-		<u> </u>			
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				<b> </b>				<u> </u>	;. 			+	    		<u> </u>		
														-	-			-	-	
	·		·····		······································											- - ↓	†		1-	-
													-		<u> </u>	<u> </u>			<u> </u> -	
- -									   											_
-			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						· · · · · ·										-	
		<u> </u>	TO= DALLAN	11.7.1	(1)	1-1			50	)AA	2	9	<u>y</u> 1	010			11.	20-	m	
• • -			516=3,741641		.\''\	1-1	00	33	13,	기법	JUČ		· ၁, ł	917	1416	] =	40	17,6	HL	
								 		1	ļ				<b> </b>	<u> </u>			1	





· · · .		Prej App	pared by Markals Date	
1 Chm. Bas	S O UMJIS	stent Dat	28	·
<u>,M.</u>	······································			 
3. I. TIMP	SIWHP,	8442	CUM. GASO	
NB '	bejd	(Concelation)	Oat	
1 12	330	314	13.549.868	1
				2
m	ઢારુ	855	13930162	3 4
12	252	184	14290834	5
				6
12	282	260	14613063.	7
m	210	135	HANTING	9
			1111	

Tabulation of SIWHP Z COMOCU, INC- LYNN B-1

26	(97	-235	5-36	え	
		A 17			

'lecir	Date	3.I.TUNC) NES	beid Peind	10 (G) (Cunt	elation)	CUM.( Og	inse t
19910	9-10		330		874	13,54	9,868
1021	8-15	m	813		855	1393	7162
1972	9-5.	m	252		184	14290	28.34
1913	1-10	<u></u>	132		260	14613	063.
<u>(GN4</u>	1-8	m	210		035	14947	104
19716	1-1	An	183		203	15239	126
1976	6-21_		168		186	15479	592
1977	8-2	<u></u> <u>n2</u>	155		1/1	15,7441	149,
1978	7-24		15(	•	166	15,904	667
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
			-				
			-				
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	<u></u>						
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
2, 							•

<b></b>	1	ē e	 N	<b>La</b>	<b>.</b>	0. Ø	4 - 1111111	8 U		 <u></u>	N	 <u>.</u> 4	•	्र संग्र	ტ - უკუუ	4 69 1	<u>م</u>		<del></del>		N		ы тт	4	U 11111	• •	<u>د م</u>	<b></b>
SWA-T	1070 34 35																											
± - ;	- Dec 5 Mar															7	ſ	1,21	30	24								-
ļf	~1 .5rp 5rp 0rc													1	K			24	99									
	سریا مرز (د میر (د															X												-
	Orc 5 Mar																13	565	82	0								Ŧ
	Sep Dec												-		-		4	48	69	2								
19.7.4	J kon P Sepi			. 1				┝╼╍┡╺ ╺																				
- 11	045																3	759	581	9								
	I Sept			1	1												3	470	414									
11-61																												
- er	11																3	49	150									
ſ	Sept Dec																- 3	492	, ]/	2								
6																												
19	مرد ا د		-	2													1	50/ 502,	40	5								
	Der.																											
19	Jura																											
19	Dec. Mar. June																											
19	Sept. Dec. Mar.																											
	June Sept																											
19															1							tititi		idet t				1
61	9 Orc Mar.																									-		
Ĩ	June Sepi Dec																					HIDLAND	DATE PP	NO. WEL	OR RR	LOCAT	OPERATOR	
19	Mar. June																					SIPE	NO BE	-S-1	C# 30	ION SE	TOR 1	
1	Sept Dec Mar June																					S.WIL	GAN:	-		N.N.	100	- 41.
	June Serpi Ors																					LIAMS	ĺ	NELL N	1001	DWG	+2	
19	Mar June								昌													N S		NO. WELLS'   WELL NOS'   STATE VE PI	<u>よう</u>	2	Albert Garkle	N 21 X 1 X 2 X 1 X 1 X 1 X 1 X 1 X 1 X 1
	Sepi Dec Mar																					YCOC	ACR	2		1		15/10
	surve Sept Dex																					A INC	ES	SIAIE 10. 11.	DIST HIDDE DIGAS			
19	Mar June Sept									ļ												NOUS						1772

.

•

Prepared Ly Minitials Date Approved by

Torbulation of JI WHP& CNM, Gas @ Consistent Dates Albert C. Gackle Cowden B, 1 20(1) - 285-31E Jalmat Pool, Log County, N.M.

1Cap	H Pool, Leg County Date	5.I.T.Me, SIWH NB POIC			HP, BHP/Z 9 (WERE lation)					Chin Gas O Date						
1910	8-14		A	1			394			. 4	49		1.1	171,	88,	
GAL	9-9	· · ·	1	1			41?	••••• ••••		4	11		3,	27]	399	·
19M2	8-18		ß	1			15	<b>I</b>		2	92		3	329	213	
1913	1-3		Ĵ	2	 ~ -		301	3		8	49		3,	426	677	
,011	16-1		Ņ	<u>n.</u>			54	<u>.</u>		Ĵ	<u>ç</u> q		- 5,		152	-
1915	6-30		J	2			512	5		6	01				249	
1016	6-15						498	)		5	16		3.	192	592	
19711	1-26		1	n			361				13				25/	
1918	1-31		1				436		\$ •		98			00	1	
<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>				<b>Lo</b>				/	4	<b>7</b>	:		17			
				· <u>· ·</u>				-								
								: : : :								
					-											
							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									
ogtd(	16 153 = 3488,149 + 3571,140n	(2,01)	59	1-9	49	BU	49)[	_ G(	V)	<b>(</b> 0)	-5	0				
				1.2	- H			( B	10/	15	)0-	490	à)	}		
	18/163=3,492,592+ = 3,552,199	met			<b>···</b>							b)				
			- · · · ·	• •						•••••••					· • • • • • •	
			4													

#### RADTKE, AYCOCK, & ASSOCIA'TEB, INC. Peiroleum Engineering Consultants 310 WALL TOWERS WEST MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 TELEPHONE \$15/684-8044

BEFORE	EXAMINER	MUTT
OIL CO	MSERVATION I	DIVISION
Harbuar	EXHIBIT NO.	5
CASE NO.	4603	
the set of	معتقدها الده بمعتملات الداجا مأيد الاعتقاد	A Real Property and the second se

September 17, 1979

Mr. Doyle Hartman 508 C&K Petroleum Building Midland, Texas 79701

Subject:

Proposed Jalmat Pool Gas Development Well, 330' FS&EL, SW/4 Section 36, Township 23-S, Range 36-E Lea County, New Mexico

### Dear Mr. Hartman:

As you requested, an engineering study of 13 wells that are the nearest to the proposed location, and for which production and/or pressure performance data are available, has been made. The dual purposes of this effort were:

- To infer as to whether or not substantial drainage has occurred from the reservoir beneath the E/2, SW/4, 36-23S-36E
- 2. To determine, insofar as possible, the expected increase in gas ultimate recovery attributable to the proposed well.

The acreage on which the proposed well is to be located is presently assigned to the Maralo, Inc. Shell "C" St. 2N. As can be ascertained from the attached table, this well was completed on February 28, 1948, from the interval 2900 to 3000 feet. This well was producing with favorable production and pressure performance trends through 1975.

Apparently, mechanical repairs became necessary in 1976 and the well was "killed" as a part of effecting these repairs. The shutin wellhead pressures tabulation in the New Mexico Engineering Committee 1976 Annual Volume for the Jalmat field contains the notation "unit on well, 6-15-76" for the Maralo Shell-St. 2N. While the pressure performance did not substantially deviate from the previous trend during and subsequent to 1976, the production performance never returned to the former trend. Such irreversible production inhibition after a well having been "killed" is normal for the Jalmat Pool. Ostensibly, the production drop is due to formation drainage, resulting from both the chemical interaction and relative permeability loss due to the high interfacial tension of gas and water. Mr. Doyle Hartman September 17, 1979 Page 2

As a result of the experienced production inhibition for this well, an estimated 264 MMCF of otherwise recoverable gas will apparently not be recovered from this well. If efficient drainage is or can occur to offsetting wells, the correlative rights of the owners of the E/2, SW/4, 36-23S-36E will be violated as a result of this drainage. If efficient drainage to the offsetting wells is not occurring, this gas will not be recovered, unless the proposed well is drilled. This situation can be summarized as follows:

Production Performance	Estimated Ultimate Recovery, MMCF
Trend Prior to 1976	3163
Trend Since 1975	2899
Loss	264

The drainage efficiency among wells in the vicinity of the proposed location may not be high, as evidenced by the reported 1978 shut-in wellhead pressures for the first three wells on the attached table:

Operator, Lease and Well	1978	SIWHP,	psia	
Maralo, Inc. Shell "C" St. 2N		155.2		
Cities-Service St. "Q" 1		92.2		
Getty Oil Co. Skelly-Mexico "D" 1		249.2		

These pressures do indicate, however, that some gas drainage has likely occurred from the Jalmat reservoir underlying the E/2, SW/4, 36-23S-36E.

Although gas from the existing well should qualify for "stripper" (Natural Gas Policy Act Section 108) gas prices, this price will not compensate for the postulated gas loss. The proposed well cannot be drilled, unless it is classified as an infill development well under the Natural Gas Policy Act, as the allowable price would be insufficient to justify the investment required to drill it. Accordingly, the requirements of Section 10, "Special Rules and Regulations", Natural Gas Policy Act Infill Findings Administrative Procedure (as established by the Conservation Division, State of New Mexico, Energy and Minerals Department, Case No. 6516, Order No. R-6013) must be considered.

If inefficient interwell drainage exists in the vicinity of the proposed well location, analogy to existing wells provides a method of estimating the increased recovery for the proposed well. The results of this method can be summarized as follows: Mr. Doyle Hartman September 17, 1979 Page 3

Basis from 13	Estimated Increased							
Jalmat Gas Wells	Recovery, MMCF							
Mean	5,195							
Min/mum	426							
Maximum	16,396							

Normally, calculated effective drainage areas are useful in estimating such potential increased gas recovery; however, well logs for only two of the 13 analyzed wells were available, and since well log interpretation is necessary in order to estimate effective drainage area. These calculations can be summarized as follows:

Well	Location	Calculated Effective Drainage Area, Acres
Conoco, Inc. Vaughn B-1, 1	1H-24S-36E	395
Atlantic-Richfield Camp 2	6E-24S-36E	32

Previous experience indicates that the calculated effective drainage areas are generally much nearer to 32 acres than 395 acres.

You are aware that any water occurrence within the Jalmat zones is extremely detrimental to well performance. This is particularly so if the water is either nonindigenous or results from conversion of vaporized water to the liquid state. All gas is saturated with water vapor initially, and the amount of water so vaporized increases substantially as the pressure decreases attendant to depletion. Correct production practices involve subjecting these zones to as little water for a short a period as possible. Unforeseen water occurrence in the Jalmat zones constitutes the most probable risk factor associated with drilling the proposed well.

As a result of the foregoing and assuming you are willing to assume the not inconsiderable risks associated with drilling this well, we expect that the resulting well should be economically attractive.

> Very truly yours, ORIGINAL SIGNED BY WM. P. AYCOCK Wm. P. Aycock, P. E.

WPA/bw

Attachment









•

# CAMPBELL AND BLACK. P.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL BRUCE D. BLACK MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL WILLIAM F. CARR PAUL R. CALDWELL

# BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Hantman EXCHINET NO. BROST OFFICE BOX 2200 CASE NO. 6663 JEFFERSON PLACE

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

TELEPHONE (806) 888-4421

September 13, 1979

Amerada Hess Corporation Drawer "D" Monument, New Mexico 88265

> RE: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Case 6663.

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the Docket for the September 19, 1979 Oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the above-referenced case.

Very truly yours,

William F. Carr

WFC:tn

3



# CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL BRUCE D. BLACK MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL WILLIAM P. CARR PAUL R. CALOWELL

POST OFFICE BOX 2208 JEFFERSON PLACE SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 TELEPHONE 16051 088-4421

# September 13, 1979

Getty Oil Company Post Office Box 703 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

### RE: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Case 6663.

# Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the Docket for the September 19, 1979 Oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the above-referenced case.

Very truly yours,

### William F. Carr

#### WFC:tn

12



# CAMPBELL AND BLACK, PA.

JACK M. CAMPBELL BRUCE D. BLACK MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL WILLIAM F. CARR PAUL R. CALOWELL POST OFFICE BOX 2200 JEFFERSON PLACE SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 TELEPHONE (800) 886 4421

# September 13, 1979

Continental Oil Company Post Office Box 460 Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

> RE: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Case 6663.

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the Docket for the September 19, 1979 Oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the above-referenced case.

Very truly yours,

# William F. Carr

WFC:tn

ł

 CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES						s	8	Ho	<b>~</b> hd	SI C	SENT R	REC	•	
THANK	AL POST	RETI	OPTIONAL SERVICES RETURN RECEIPT SERVICE			ъч	CERTIFIED	TAGE	bba	STATE		NO INS	Ť	٦ ٦ O
ORDATE	TAGE AND	SHOW TO ADOMESS RESTRICT	SHOW TO	SHOW TO AND ADOP DELIVERY	SHOW TO DATE DELL	RESTRICTED DELN	IED FEE		N	BOX	nent	URANCE ( FOR INTE	FOR	0
	PEES	ED DELIVE	O WITH RE	ESS Q	LIVERED AND					<b>460</b>	a1_(	DOVERA INNATIO Prevers		( -
		RY WITH	RESTRICTED	Ħ,		ERY			3824		11	IE MON		100
	•				-  -			-	Ó		Co.	20		
Į														Ų

# CAMPBELL AND BLACK. P.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL BHUCE D. BLACK MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL WILLIAM F. CARR PAUL R. CALDWELL POST OFFICE BOX 2200 JEFFERSON PLACE SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 TELEPHONE (506) 888-4421

September 13, 1979

Cities Service Company Post Office Box 300 Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102

> RE: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Case 6663.

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the Docket for the September 19, 1979 Oil Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the above-referenced case.

Very truly yours,

### William F. Carr

WFC:tn

PS Form 3800,	Ар	r. 19	76									_			-	
	ð	TOT	CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES							8	H	P	20%		ñ	
		ž	OPTIONAL SERVICES							STAGE	1	0		_8	ECE	
	ŏ	RETL	IAN REC	EIPT SEI	AVICE	R	ŝ	RLIE	GE	8 8 3 1 E	•	С С С С С С	N N N	P	P	
	8	AQU	ADORE	ees	SHOW	ESS.	STR	ECIA	CERTIFIED FEE		ANO	B	Ö	- SA	1	$\widetilde{\mathbf{\omega}}$
		AND	289	VERIO	383	SHOW TO WHICH AND DATE DELIVERED	ESTRICTED DELIVERY	SPECIAL DELIVERY	ő			X	8	See NE	3	(5)
· · · ·		TE	694 889	D WHO	V TO WHOM	WHO	DE	M			• ög	မ္မ	ij	Rev	φ.	~
,				R	2		NA.	꾃				ŏ	PH-	ATION OF SO	3	4
			IN WIL	D WITH RESTRICTED	Ē	Ū	R				741		0	e XR		O
	ł		ΞŪ	- 5				-			Ö		S	MAIL	FIED	
											2		<u>.</u>		Ø	8
															S.	
			•	•	•	•	•	•			ہ •			}	F	

int Ng Page 2 Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - September 19, 1979 Doc CASE 6658: Application of Texas Pacific Oil Company, Inc. for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration unit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the S/2 NC/4 and N/2 SE/4 of Section 14, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Cas Pool, to be dedicated to its J. W. Cooper Well No. 8 at an unorthodox location 2010 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the East line of said Section 14. CASE 6659: Application of Amoco Production Company for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No. R-3221 to permit disposal of produced brine in several unlined surface pits located in Sections 27, 34 and 35, Township 18 South, Range 31 East. Application of B. & W. Oil Reclaiming for an oil treating plant permit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operation of an oil CASE 6660: treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at a site in the NE/4 NE/4 NE/4 of Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 26 East. CASE 6661: Application of LaRue and Muncy for an exception to R-111-A, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to the casing-cementing rules of Order R-111-A to permit a well to be drilled in Unit C of Section 22, Township 18 South, Range 30 East, Leo Queen-Grayburg Pool, to be cased by setting surface casing at the top of the salt, circulating cement on the oil string, and omitting the intermediate casing required by R-111-A; applicant further requests special rules to apply to all of Sections 15 and 22 of said township to permit additional wells to be completed in the same manner. CASE 6662: Application of Supron Energy Corporation for a dual completion and downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Jicarilla "A" Well No. 22Y located in Unit K of Section 24, Township 26 North, Range 4 West, to produce gas from the Blanco Mesaverde Pool through tubing and to commingle and produce the Wildhorse Gallup and Basin-Dakota zones through a parallel tubing string. CASE 6663: Application of Doyle Hartman for an unorthodox well location and approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements and a finding that the drilling of a well at an unorthodox location 330 feet from the South-line and 2310 feet from the West line of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 Bast. Jalmat Gas Fool, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the existing provation unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well. Application of Doyle Hartman for an unorthodox well location, two non-standard proration units and approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks CASE 6664: approval of a 40-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 27, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Pool, to be dedicated to El Paso Natural Gas Company's Harrison Well No. 1, and also a 120-acre unit comprising the E/2 SW/4 and SW/4 SW/4 of said Section 27 to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 330 feet from the South and West lines of the section; applicant further seeks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements and a finding that the drilling of said well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of an existing proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well. CASE 6647: (Continued from September 5, 1979, Examiner Hearing) Application of O. H. Berry for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Seven Rivers well to be located 1650 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the East line of Section 15, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Fool, the NE/4 of said Section 15 to be dedicated to the well. Application of Amax Chemical Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R-111-A, Eddy County, New CASE 6665: Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-111-A to extend the boundaries of the Potash-Oil Area by the inclusion of certain lands in Sections 22 and 23, Town-

CASE 6666: Application of Exxon Corporation for a non-standard proration unit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 377.57-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4 and the N/2 N/2 of Section 36, Township 26 South, Range 25 East, and Lots 3 and 4 and the N/2 NW/4 of Section 31, Township 26 South, Range 26 East, to be dedicated to a Morrow test well to be located in Unit A of said Section 36.

ship 19 South, Range 29 East, and Section 19, Township 19 South, Range 30 East.

CASE 6667: Application of Exxon Corporation for a non-standard proration unit, an unorthodox well location, and simultaneous dedication, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the approval of a 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the W/2 of Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated to its A. J. Adkins Com Well No. 1 located in Unit L, and to its Well No. 2, at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the North and West lines of said Section 10. CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL BRUCE D. BLACK MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL WILLIAM F. CARR PAUL R. CALOWELL



SANTA FE

POST OFFICE BOX 2208 JEFFERSON PLACE SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 TELEPHONE (505) 988-4421

## August 30, 1979

Mr. Joe D. Ramey Division Director Oil Conservation Division New Mexico Department of Energy and Minerals Post Office Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed herewith, in triplicate, is the application of Doyle Hartman for unorthodox well location, non-standard protation unit and infill findings, Lea County, New Mexico. The applicant requests that this case be set for the examiners hearing to be held on September 19, 1979.

Very truly yours William F. Carr

WFC:tn

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Doyle Hartman Suite 508 C & K Petroleum Building Midland, Texas 79701

> Mr. James A. Davidson Post Office Box 494 Midland, Texas 79702

AUG3 1 1979 CONSERVATION DIVISION

#### BEFORE THE

# OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

#### NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF DOYLE HARTMAN FOR UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNIT AND INFILL FINDINGS, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE 6663

#### APPLICATION

Comes now, Doyle Hartman by and through his undersigned attorneys and hereby makes application for an order for wellhead price ceiling category determination pursuant to the Special Rule of the Division and Part 271.305 (b) of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's Regulations Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 and for approval of an unorthodox gas well location and creation of a non-standard proration unit and in support of this application respectfully states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the E/2 SW/4, Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

2. Applicant seeks the establishment of an 80-acre nonstandard proration unit in the Jalmat Formation comprising all of the above described acreage. Said non-standard unit is to be dedicated to a Jalmat well which applicant proposes to drill.

3. Applicant seeks an exception to the well location requirements of Oil Conservation Division Rule 104 C II (a) for the drilling of the well at the above mentioned unorthodox location.

- 1 -

4. At present there is an existing well on this proration unit which was completed in and produced from the Jalmat Formation.

5. Applicant seeks a determination pursuant to Part 271.305 (b) of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Regulations Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 that the subject well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain the portion of the Jalmat Gas Pool covered by the proposed proration unit which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained by any existing well within the proration unit and will offer evidence in support of that determination.

WHEREFORE, applicant respectfully requests that this matter be set for hearing on September 19, 1979 and that, after notice and hearing as required by law, the Division enter its order granting the application for unorthodox well location, non-standard proration unit and infill findings and making such other and further provisions as may be proper in the premises.

2

Respectfully submitted, CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

William F} Carr Post Office Box 2208 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Attorneys for Applicant



BEFORE THE

# OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF DOYLE HARTMAN FOR UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNIT AND INFILL FINDINGS, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE 6663

#### APPLICATION

Comes now, Doyle Hartman by and through his undersigned attorneys and hereby makes application for an order for wellhead price ceiling category determination pursuant to the Special Rule of the Division and Part 271.305 (b) of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's Regulations Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 and for approval of an unorthodox gas well location and creation of a non-standard proration unit and in support of this application respectfully states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the E/2 SW/4, Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

2. Applicant seeks the establishment of an 80-acre nonstandard proration unit in the Jalmat Formation comprising all of the above described acreage. Said non-standard unit is to be dedicated to a Jalmat well which applicant proposes to drill.

3. Applicant seeks an exception to the well location requirements of Oil Conservation Division Rule 104 C II (a) for the drilling of the well at the above mentioned unorthodox location.

- 1 -

4. At present there is an existing well on this proration unit which was completed in and produced from the Jalmat Formation.

5. Applicant seeks a determination pursuant to Part 271.305 (b) of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Regulations Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 that the subject well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain the portion of the Jalmat Gas Pool covered by the proposed proration unit which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained by any existing well within the proration unit and will offer evidence in support of that determination.

WHEREFORE, applicant respectfully requests that this matter be set for hearing on September 19, 1979 and that, after notice and hearing as required by law, the Division enter its order granting the application for unorthodox well location, non-standard proration unit and infill findings and making such other and further provisions as may be proper in the premises.

2 -

Respectfully submitted, CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

am

Post Office Box 2208 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Attorneys for Applicant



BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION SANTA FE NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF DOYLE HARTMAN FOR UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, NON-STANDARD PRORATION UNIT AND INFILL FINDINGS, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

6663 CASE

#### APPLICATION

Comes now, Doyle Hartman by and through his undersigned attorneys and hereby makes application for an order for wellhead price ceiling category determination pursuant to the Special Rule of the Division and Part 271.305 (b) of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's Regulations Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 and for approval of an unorthodox gas well location and creation of a non-standard proration unit and in support of this application respectfully states:

1. Applicant is the operator of the E/2 SW/4, Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

2. Applicant seeks the establishment of an 80-acre nonstandard proration unit in the Jalmat Formation comprising all of the above described acreage. Said non-standard unit is to be dedicated to a Jalmat well which applicant proposes to drill.

3. Applicant seeks an exception to the well location requirements of Oil Conservation Division Rule 104 C II (a) for the drilling of the well at the above mentioned unorthodox location.

4. At present there is an existing well on this proration unit which was completed in and produced from the Jalmat Formation.

5. Applicant seeks a determination pursuant to Part 271.305 (b) of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Regulations Implementing the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 that the subject well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain the portion of the Jalmat Gas Pool covered by the proposed proration unit which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained by any existing well within the proration unit and will offer evidence in support of that determination.

WHEREFORE, applicant respectfully requests that this matter be set for hearing on September 19, 1979 and that, after notice and hearing as required by law, the Division enter its order granting the application for unorthodox well location, non-standard proration unit and infill findings and making such other and further provisions as may be proper in the premises.

- 2 -

Respectfully submitted, CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

Post Office Box 2208 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Attorneys for Applicant DRAFT dr/ STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND HINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. \_\_\_\_\_6663

ORDER NO. R- (0/38

APPLICATION OF DOYLE HARTMAN

FOR AN UNORTHODOX EAS WELL LOCATION AND APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

Lea

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on <u>September 19</u>, 19<u>79</u>, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner <u>Daniel S. Nutter</u> NOW, on this <u>day of</u>, <u>19</u><u>79</u>, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

# FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Doyle Hartman a waiver of existing well spacing requirements and a finding that the drilling seeks approximate an unorthodox gas well location 330 of a well at feet from the <u>South</u> line and <u>2310</u> feet from the

West line of Section 36 , Township 23 South

Range 36 East , NMPM, to test the

formation, Jalmat Gas Pool,

County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the existing proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing (3) That the  $\underline{E/25W/4}$  of said Section <u>36</u> is to be well.

dedicated to the well.

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better

enable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit.

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed unorthodox

10 cation. (1) That the shandard spraing with in the falmat bas Post is 640 and (7) That the evidence indicated that the proposed infill aree at the score described up of Roday & location, May resover some 264 million labor fact of you with shying the E/2 suffer Section 36 which million labor fact of you with shying the E/2 suffer Section 36 which -2-Case No. Order No. R-\_\_\_\_

(A) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the formatic Dayle Hartman marals Standard of the Grifford formation is hereby approved form well to be located at a point \_\_\_\_\_\_ feet from the South \_\_\_\_\_\_ feet from the \_\_\_\_\_\_ line of Section 36 \_\_\_\_\_\_, Township 23 South \_\_\_\_\_\_, Range \_\_36 East \_\_\_\_\_\_ NMPM, \_\_\_\_\_\_ Jalmat Gas \_\_\_\_\_\_ Pool, \_\_\_\_\_ Lea \_\_\_\_ County,

drain that portion of the existing proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing (2) That the F/2.344 of said Section <u>36</u> shall be dedicated to well.

the above-described well.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such

further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

Memo From FLORENE DAVIDSON TRATIVE SECRETARY To called in by Bill Carr 8/30/39 NSP, Unorthodox Well Location, approval of Lafill Lilling Jalmat Gas Pool 330/5 + 2310/W 36-23-36 NSP - E/2 5W/4 of Sec. 36 Hoyle Hartman OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION-SANTA FE